
Subject: Re: NCSU Mee�ng tomorrow

From: Jason Delborne <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>

Date: 5/16/2017 2:10 PM

To: J Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

CC: Gregory Backus <gabackus@ncsu.edu>, Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>, Megan Serr

<meserr@ncsu.edu>, "cleitsc@ncsu.edu" <cleitsc@ncsu.edu>, Alun Lloyd <alun_lloyd@ncsu.edu>, John

Godwin <john_godwin@ncsu.edu>

I am jdelborne on Skype.

I am a bit confused as I had two mee�ngs on my calendar today, 2pm and 7pm (more recent invita�on). I could

be on right now un�l 2:45, when I need to leave for the airport.

Jason

On May 16, 2017, at 2:07 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org> wrote:

Hi All. Let's try Skype. My Skype acct is roydensaah.

Sorry for inconvenience 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:04:22 PM

To: John Godwin; Alun Lloyd; Jason Delborne; Todd Kuiken; meserr@ncsu.edu; cleitsc@ncsu.edu; Gregory Backus

Subject: NCSU Mee�ng tomorrow

Hi All,

Tomorrow’s Mee�ng should be on your calendar.  I have rea�ached the recent updates given around GBIRd ac�vi�es. 

Please review. 

I will give a general update on my ac�vi�es and ask for any from focus areas represented at the mee�ng tomorrow

(modeling, stakeholder engagement).  This will allow any updates to be given at the Steering Commi�ee mee�ng, also

tomorrow.

Cheers

rs

J. Royden Saah

Coordinator

Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents Program

www.gene�cbiocontrol.org

www.islandconserva�on.org

AU: +61 459 610 332

US: +1 919 520 5954
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